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  Boone County Purchasing 
 

      5551 S. Tom Bass Road   Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M. 
  Senior Buyer                Columbia, MO 65201 

                           Phone: (573) 886-4392 
  Fax: (573) 886-4390    

   
_______________________________________________________________________ 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer 
DATE:   January 28, 2025 
RE: Award Contract C000974 from Cooperative Contract CC250901004 – 

Facilities MRO & Industrial Supplies – Lawson Products, Inc. – 
Countywide Term & Supply 

 
Purchasing requests approval for the award of contract C000974 from contract 
CC250901004 established by the State of Missouri using a NASPO Valuepoint 
cooperative contract for Facilities Maintenance, Repair and Operating (MRO) and 
Industrial Supplies with Lawson Products Inc. of Chicago, Illinois. 
 
The contract period will run January 30, 2025 through August 31, 2026. There are four 
(4) one-year renewal options available. 
 
This is a Countywide Term and Supply contract. 
 
/lp 
 
 
c: Contract File  
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